

Curriculum Vitae

Last name, First name: Coenraads, Pieter-Jan

Gender: M

Nationality: NL

Overall Scientific Expertise:

Scientific expertise in skin reactions to environmental agents (including risk from consumer / public and occupational exposure). Served 3 years as member of the SCCS, being rapporteur of several opinions. Member of the Health Council of the Netherlands (NL government): committee advising on skin-risk notation on chemical products. One year 2002.

Member of NL government supervisory committee investigating the health effects in the aftermath of the airplane crash in Amsterdam. 2 years 2002-2004.

Member of advisory committee of the BACC (British Advertising Code Commission) on a conflict regarding exposure to a consumer product. 2002.

Committee member of the Netherlands Health Care Research Organisation (ZON-MW, Ministry of Health) 1999 - 2003

Professional Experience

Years employed from – to	Title of position	Employer – name and location	Areas of professional specialisation
1981-83	Research fellow	University Medical Center Groningen, NL	Contact allergy, Occupational dermatology
1983-86	Lecturer	National University of Singapore	Environmental & Occupational Dermatology, Skin Toxicology
1986-2003	Senior staff, professor	University Medical Center Groningen, NL	Contact allergy, Environmental skin disease
2003-2004	Visiting professor	University of Heidelberg, DE	Social Medicine, Environmental Medicine
2004-2015	Professor	University Medical Center Groningen, NL	Skin (contact) allergy, Environmental dermatology, Photo (UV) medicine.

Educational Background

Year	Degree awarded	Educational Institution – name and location	Areas of educational specialisation
1975	MD	University of Groningen, NL	Medicine
1976	Certificate	London University, School Hygiene & Tropical Medicine	Epidemiology, Medical statistics
1980	Medical Specialist	University Medical Center Groningen, NL	Dermatology
1981	MSc in Public Health	Harvard University School of Public Health, Boston, USA	Environmental health, Epidemiology, Statistics
1983	PhD	University of Groningen, NL	Occupational skin disease

Memberships in Scientific Advisory Bodies/Committees/Panels (if any):

SCCS, DG SANTE, European Commission Luxembourg (since 2013): rapporteur of several Opinions

Visiting professor, Tianjin Medical University, Tianjin, China

Memberships in Learned Societies (*if any*):

ESCD – European Society of Contact Dermatitis (past council member and past secretary)

Memberships in Editorial Boards (*if any*):

...